Kristo Lito

Essex United Kingdom 07751317394 • kristolito@hotmail.co.uk

Personal statement

A highly focused software developer with 3 years of commercial experience in software development with a big interest in the .NET platform. Organised, methodical and a keen eye for detail results in solid coding and producing the expected outcome on time. Understanding client requirements and communicating the progress of projects are core values in achieving long lasting business relationships. A great problem solver that thrives under pressure and eager to learn, easy going by nature and able to get along with both work colleagues and senior managers.

Technical Skills

<u>Skills</u>	<u>Experience</u>	<u>Total Years</u>	Last Used
C#, VB.NET,LINQ,VBA	Very Good	6	Currently Using
MYSQL, SQL Server	Very Good	6	Currently Using
HTML,CSS,JQUERY	Very Good	6	Currently Using
GIT	Good	4	Currently Using
JAVA, Android	Good	2	Past
WordPress & PHP	Good	2	Past
Python	Good	2	Currently Using
Azure	Good	2	Currently Using

Employment History

Web Developer in London.

(April 2017 – Present)

Role and Responsibilities.

- Maintain and further developing the current system.
- Expanding the company's websites.
- Improving the way the system currently works.
- Fixing multiple bugs.
- Generating multiple reports using MYSQL.
- Coding in C# and VB.NET for the back end.
- Using HTML, CSS and JQUERY for the front end.

- Using Complex MYSQL queries.
- Coding in VBA sometimes too.
- Bringing new ideas into the company.
- Working with external API's (i.e SendGrid,RingCentral).
- Learning new tech such as Azure and Python.

Web Developer in Greece.

(January 2015- May 2016)

Role and responsibilities:

- Analysing and debugging code.
- Maintaining the stability of all live systems.
- Design and develop multi-threaded windows applications.
- Outlining and presenting specifications for all software requirements.
- Writing multiple code and script and ensuring cross browser compliance.
- Responsible of android mobile applications design and development.
- Developed responsive applications to fit different screen sizes.
- Enhanced my JAVA 7 SE skills by developing custom native android apps.
- Gained experience with VB.NET and WinForms by assisting on request.
- Gained experience with SVN repositories.
- Enhanced my MySQL design and development skills by creating the desired databases.
- Gained experience with html CSS and PHP by using WordPress CMS and PrestaShop.

Education

University of Kingston

2011 - 2014

BSc (Hons) in Computer Science

Additional Information

Dissertation

Predominantly, I created an android application written in Java, for Kalamata city which provides information and assistance for a specific geological area and try to make people's trip easier in terms of finding information about what they need such as hotels, restaurants, attractions etc. depending on their location. The users could write reviews about the places they were visiting, rate, view and upload photos. The application was written in Java programming language and used an SQL database in order to retrieve and display information such as the map and the places marked on the map. It was a challenging project as there were a lot of pieces integrated together to provide good services to the users. The application was not published on the android market.

References

References and links are available upon request. GitHub Account: https://github.com/Kristolito